Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 4, 2020 10:26 PM

To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Supply Council QP Card

Slight tweak learned from my speech edits with her. And removed some extra words that I think were from tracked
changes in bullet two.

Added James’s new email as well.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2020, at 9:54 PM, Laycock, Tristan {SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca> wrote:

Hello—Are we good with this? Basically the media lines with an added final line.

Key Messages

¢ From the beginning we have been working with partners at all levels of government, and
with industry, to secure life-saving medical supplies as part of a whole-of-government
response to the COVID-19 outbreak.

e As part of our efforts, we have announced the COVID-19 Supply Council which will bring
together a diverse group of leaders to provide advice on establishing further diversified
and adaptable supply chains for key items so that we are prepared for any eventuality.

¢ This council builds on our collaborative approach to help us address current and future
supply challenges, and ensure that Canadians have access to the supplies they need to
stay safe and healthy

If-pressed (Groups/Individuals not selected):

« Council members were selected based on their expertise and leadership in their
respective fields to represent a range of sectors, backgrounds and regions across
Canada.

¢ This is one venue for the work that our government and PSPC is doing to engage
Canadian industry and sector leaders and it is certainly not the only example of this.

e The Supply Council is not meant to exclusively represent every interested sector in the
COVID-19 response — our goal is to ensure that a range of representative voices are
engaged in this forum.

¢ We welcome input to inform our ongoing response, and we will continue to engage with
interested stakeholders moving forward.
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